Minutes of Waberthwaite & Corney Parish Council Meeting held at Waberthwaite& Corney District Village Hall, 7.30pm on Monday 14th February 2022

Item		Action
1. Present	Chairman. N. Southward, Cllrs: R Thornton, E Wilson, A Clegg, A Pritt, J Varden, A Hadwin, Clerk: G Savage	
2. Apologies for absence	M Steele – This was accepted and approved by the Council.	
3. Declaration of Interest	None	
4. Minutes	It was proposed by John Varden, seconded by Alan Pritt and resolved that the Chairman sign the minutes of the meeting held on 10 th January 2022.	
5. Public Participation.		
 5(a) Update by Peter Frost- Pennington on the River Esk crossing. Peter presented the draft invitation which would be distributed to the local community inviting residents to attend the event on Thursday 7th April 2-7pm or Saturday 9th April 12-2pm to find out more and share their views on this proposal. 6. Progress Reports 	Councillors discussed the draft invitation and it was agreed to amend the invitation to clarify the 4 possible River Esk crossings. The Chair thanked Peter Frost-Pennington for joining the meeting.	
6(a) Highways		
Footway leading to Alley Hill, needs attention/clearing. Footway by road at Broadoak behind the hedge, overgrown and gravel washed onto it.	Some of the work has been completed.	Clerk to monitor situation.
6(b)Solar panel on school warning sign had fallen off	Matter resolved.	

6 (c) LDNP Corney - Beckside Cottage to Corney Hall, overgrown could possibly be a bridleway. Peggy's Lonning/Hall Waberthwaite – Lonning floods and potholes present.	These outstanding repairs have been reported to LDNP and contact made with the new Ranger Adam Phillips, who will update the clerk on the current situation.	Clerk to monitor situation and update on progress.
7. District & County Councillor's reports	Nothing to report	
8.Finance		
8 (a) To consider the statements of accounts – Current account £219.56 Deposit account £8844.69 Payments £110.00 clerks salary & £8 bank charge.	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the accounts be accepted.	
8 (b) Bank Account	There were discussions about the current pro- vider HSBC who are charging a monthly £8 fee. The Chair confirmed that he had received no further communication from the bank. It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the bank account remains with the current pro- vider HSBC but the Clerk would look at other options.	
9. Correspondence for Information	None	
 10. Clerk's report on any actions taken under delegated powers not otherwise mentioned. 11.Planning Applications. 	None to report	
11(a) Reference: 7/2022/4002 Location: Orchard Cottage, Waberthwaite, LA19 5YJ (map) Proposal: Replace a Klargester septic tank that serves two converted barns - Damson & Orchard cottages.	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the application is supported.	Clerk to notify the Lake District National Park Authority.
11(b) Reference: 7/2021/4139 Loca- tion: De Burgh House, Waberth- waite, Millom, LA19 5YH (map) Pro- posal: Removal of existing	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the application is supported.	Clerk to notify the Lake District National Park Authority.

conservatory and single storey rear projection, and the construction of a two and single storey rear/side ex- tension with internal and external modifications to an existing dwell- ing.		
12. Queens Jubilee	It was proposed by ClIr A Pritt, seconded by ClIr A Hadwin and resolved that a tree would be planted in the parish, location to be de- cided along with estimates.	
13. River Esk Crossing.	There were mixed opinions but appears to be a consensus in favour of the viaduct crossing.	
14. Copeland Local Plan 2021-2038 Extension to Publication Draft Con- sultation	No comments.	
15. Litter Picking Kits	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the Parish Council apply for a free kit.	Clerk to contact Copeland to apply for a kit.
16. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda.	 Pot hole reported outside LA19 5YJ General disrepair of road from Newbiggin to the viaduct Drainage channels from the marsh require repair. Parish Council notice boards in bad state of repair. Costs for repair & new notice boards to be obtained and discussed at next meeting. 	Clerk to report to Highways Clerk to report to Highways Clerk to report to LDNP. Clerk to add this to next meeting's agenda.
17. Date of next Parish meeting.	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the next meeting would be on 14 th March 2022 in Waberthwaite, Corney & District Village Hall at 7.30 PM.	
18. To Consider the exclusion of the public and press in the public interest for consideration of the following items.	None	

The meeting closed at 8.23 PM